



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
1600 EAST LAMAR BLVD
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4511

January 9, 2014

EA-13-164

Mr. Michael McIntire, President
and Radiation Safety Officer
Southwest X-Ray Corporation
P.O. Box 130
Glenrock, WY 82637

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 030-37579/2013-001)

Dear Mr. McIntire:

The purpose of this letter is to document the results of a telephone conversation between the two of us on December 30, 2013. I contacted you to discuss your letter dated December 12, 2013 (NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) accession number ML13353A141), which was responding to the NRC's November 12, 2013, Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty (ADAMS accession number ML13316B400). The Notice of Violation involved two violations of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 34 during the conduct of radiographic operations.

After reviewing your December 12, 2013, letter; we concluded that your proposed corrective actions did not adequately address the regulatory noncompliances described in the Notice of Violation, and we noticed you had not paid the civil penalty. As a result, of our discussions, we agreed to extend the due date until January 12, 2014, to allow you to submit a more detailed response to the violation, and to pay the civil penalty.

M. McIntire

-2-

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

G. Michael Vasquez, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket: 030-37579
License: 49-29277-01

M. McIntire

-2-

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

G. Michael Vasquez, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket: 030-37579
License: 49-29277-01

DISTRIBUTION:

A. Vogel
V. Campbell
DNMS BC(s)
R4Enforcement

S:\DNMS\NMIB\~REPORTS IN CONCURRENCE\SW X-Ray Letter to NOV Response.docx

ADAMS	<input type="checkbox"/> No	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes	<input type="checkbox"/> SUNSI Review Complete	Reviewer Initials:
<input type="checkbox"/> Publicly Available	<input type="checkbox"/> Non-publicly Available	<input type="checkbox"/> Sensitive	<input type="checkbox"/> Non-sensitive	
<u>Category:</u>	<u>KEYWORD:</u>			
[RIV: DNMS BC	BC			
GMVasquez				
/RA/				
01/ 09/2014				

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY